















































.

Minutes of July 2, 1962

3434

4+ MR.. CUSHING said this was noc necessary in a case of this sort. . .. i,

was granted,

MR. SCARELLA MOVED for & five minute recess at this time.

(10 P.M.) His request

THE PRESIDENT called the meqting to order at 10:15 P.M., Be explained the procedure

to be followed,

i ‘ - * . v . v L ! 1
Ballots werg distributed to the members by the Tellers, with the VOTE reaulting as

follows:

cavem f1oalcet PETER STAMATELOS ~ 20 votes

PY | : GEORGE WOOD ~--- 12 votes

1 Ballot declared void

'

THE PRESIDENT announced that PETER STAMATELOS was elected as Constable, replacing

Juan Torres.

e L

NEW BUSINESS:

I c ng Surve stu of Wel fare

ar nt:

 MR. JOHNSON said many of the Board members are aware of the fact that the Welfare
Department has recently been the subject of much comment.
comment is based on fact or phantasy should be determined and would be of great
value to the city, particularly to the Welfare Department itself and if it should
be determined that it was based on phantasy, the Welfare Department could then
xest at ease. He said it was his feeling that the Department in question is

entitled to have a survey made which would clear the air of this comment, especially

He said whether this

when comments are a pre=-judgment of the Welfare Department, He called attemtion
to Section 204.2 of the Charter, under the terms of which this could be done.

Mr. Johnson said he thought a special committee should be appointed, ruthef than a
standing committee. He MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to conasider a resolution
to allow the formation of such a special committee,

MR. CONNORS asked what was the reason for this "gurvey",

MR. JOHNSON eaid he felt there has been a great deal of comment and personally feels

this comment may be unfair and is based more on phantasy rather than fact. He said
he thought because this particular départment is charged with a greap deal of

responsibility, it should be given the right to have the facts made public and the
Charter provisions under which such a committee could act would be the logical and

proper place.

THE PRESIDENT asked the members to confine their remarks solely to the question of

the suspension of the rules.

MRS. AUSTIN said there was some doubt in her mind that an emergency: existed.

MR. RUSSELL said he agreed with Mrs. Austin to termin
felt that the members would agree that a great deal o? mo
the years, and it might be well to look into the facts and reasons behind all this
expense, and it must be agreed that welfare is a problem.

this an "emergency" but
ney has been expended over

Y

b 2.




3435 Minutes of July 2, 1962

There was an objection at this point that the speaker was not confining his remarks
to the motion, Mr, Russell said you have to go into the background a little bit,

THE PRESIDENT asked the speaker to confine his remarks to the motion.
Mr. Russell continued speaking in favor of the motion to suspend.

MR, MURPHY said he thought this should be referred to the Steering Committea for
proper referral to a regular committee, rather than forming anothar special
comittee.

MR. CONNORS said it locks as if the Republicana are using this as a political move.
He said there is a monthly report imsued by the Welfare Department which is
furnished to this Beard and he wondered 1if there was one member of the Republican
party who has ever read this report. He spoke of the manner in which this money ia
allocated to this department,

MR. SCARELLA rose on a point of order.

MR, CONNORS said he did not think he was out of order. The President asked him to
confine his remarks to the motion.

MR. CONNORS said all matters in the Welfare Department are checked, double~checked,
audited-audited-and audited =~ in fact many more audits than the other City depart-
menta are subjected to. He said if there was anything wrong it is up to the State
auditors to pick it up==s=eser=-=,

MR. SCARELLA again rose on a point of order,

MR. SHERMAN said apparently this Board has a great deal of confidence in its com-
system, and this Board has now standing committees within whose realm this would
come, There also are competent Welfare Department heads who are responsible to
the Mayor and to this Board and he feels they should be given an opportunity to
explain the facts to a standing committee of this Board, In the event this com-
mittee feels there is need for further study, it should call for the fact-finding
study to be made.

MR. SCARELLA said in view of all the innuendoes and inferenceas that have been
passed here tonight, although he is opposed to this particular thing, he now feels
he 18 in favor of suapending the rules,

MRS. CLARKE said her committee (Education, Welfare and Governmment) gets the monthly
report from the Welfare Department and she does study the report, although she doen
not claim to be an expert on the subject.

MR. BAKER spoke against the motion and said he sees no particular urgency at this
time, and {t sounds like propaganda to him, and is an injustice to those doing a
decent job.

MR. JOHNSON said it is his opinion that this is an emergency for the reason that
conaiderable comment has been passed by members of the Board. He said he does not
feel qualified to pre=judge this, but merely that this department is entitled to
have this clearsd up as quickly ae possible. He urged the members to consider
suspending the rules,

i g N =~ 2 C |




Minutes of July 2, 1962 3436

THE PRESIDENT explained the question now before the Board - as to whethar or not
the rules should be suspended and that this will take a two-thirds.vota,

VOTE taken on suspension of the rules. LOBT, by a vote of 16 in favor and 15
opposed,

THE PRESIDENT sald this matter should be referred to the Stejring Comirree.
Re: Hater Pollutiog

MR, HEARING said the Town of Darien has recently tested their waters for pollution
and discoverasd quite a bit and it is his suggestion that Stamford should do the
same thing, He said he thought the Health Officers should do this job for Etamford.

THE PRESIDENT informed Mr, Hearing that this would be referred to the Steering
Committee, .

Re; Board Members

MR, SCHWARIZ asked that a certain matter be referred to the Steering Committea, BHe
said he wished to call the attention of the Board to the fact that one of the
members of this Board has moved out of his didtrict and "we really haven't had

the support of another member", He requested the Preeident to refer the filling
of what he termed "two vacancies" on the Legislative and Rules Committee to the
Bteering Committee,

MR. BAKER said he considered this to ba a disservice to the Chairman of the Com-
mittee; that this is a proper function of tha Chairman of the Committee concerned
and he thinks Mr. Schwartz should have firast comsulted with the Chairman. He said
the fact of the matter is that he has already raised this question with the Preai-
dent, to whom this matter is well known. He maid if Mr., Schwartz feels that the

Chairman of the committee is not performing his functions, then he is properly with-

in his rights in requesting that tha chairman be removed.

THE PRESIDENT called for order.
Be: Cirguoes and Carpivale

MR, OPPENHEIMER said he wanted to raise s question at this time because he did not
have the opportunity earlier. He spoke on the above matter, He said earlier in
this meating Mr. Russell remarked about the history and the reasons for banning
this type of entertainment in Stamford. He said there must have been a good
reason for passing the original Ordinance banning this type of entertainment =
that he is new on this Board and naturally knows nothing about the past history.

He asked what was meant by "an exception must be mada" and now this Board has
mads thres exceptions, how many more do we intend to make and when will this stop.

THE PRESIDENT said ha did not wish to cut off the speaker, but it was his under=-
standing that Mr, Russell intends to present this whole problem to the Bteering
Committes and at that time the quastion can be resolved.

Bei Ruling of Supreme Cougf on pravers in schools
MR. RUBBELL spoke on tha above subject and said it was his impression that the

recent decision of the Supreme Court, banning prayers in schools has left & strong
impact on the Amsricen psople and mecbars of this Board,

-




k% b Minutes of July 2, 1962

MR, RUSSELL MOVED that this Board go on record as disapproving this decision inso-
far as the City of Bcamford is concerned,

MR, MEYERS objacted to the motion and even to it being referred to the Steering Com-
mittea. He said this Board cannot, ae a duly elected legislative body, go on record
in a matter of this sort = that they are bound to uphold the laws of the country -
and even take the ocath of office that this Board will uphold the Charter of the City
of Stamford, the Constitution of the State of Connecticut and, he believes, also

the Constitution of the United States, He said this Board cannot under any circum-
stances go on record as being opposed to a decision of the Supreme Court - that an
act of this sort would certainly be unconstitutional and opposed to the very ocath

of office,

MR. RUSSELL said he did not dissgree with the right of the Supreme Court to make
the decision, but he merely disapproved of the decision.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, upon motion, duly scconded
and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 10:45 P.M.

oln Fanrest

vl Velma Farrell
Administrative Asaistant
(Recording Secretary)

APPROVED:

7zl 4]

Paul D, Shapero, Fresident
Board of Representatives

Notes: The proceedings of the abhove meating
were broadcast over Radio Station
WSTC.,

- » e i I f iy —— *'—-‘n e LS —




